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Croagh Patrick Orphanage

1969 — 1986
Other Names: e Croagh Patrick Children's Home
e Croagh Patrick Orphanage and Family Crisis Centre

Detalls

The Croagh Patrick Orphanage was a boys’ home in Orange that was run by the Bathurst Congregation of the
Sisters of Mercy. Previously, it was known as the Croagh Patrick Home, run by the Daughters of Charity from
1928 until 1969. It cared for boys aged three to twelve years and after the closure of St Joseph’s Orphanage,
Bathurst, in 1975 would take girls aged three to sixteen years. Around 1980 a Family Crisis Centre was added to
the Orphanage. Croagh Patrick Orphanage and the Family Crisis Centre closed in 1986. In 1989 the building was
taken over by Kinross-Wolaroi School before being sold to OCTEC Inc. in 1995, a training and disability service.

After the Sisters of Mercy took over operation of Croagh Patrick Orphanage in 1969, it remained a boys only
establishment until 1975. At that time, some girls were transferred to Croagh Patrick from the recently-closed St
Joseph’s Orphanage in Bathurst, mainly siblings of the boys already resident at Croagh Patrick Orphanage.

At the time the Croagh Patrick Orphanage closed in 1986, the Bathurst Congregation of the Sisters of Mercy was
one of the independent congregations making up the Institute of the Sisters of Mercy of Australia (ISMA). ISMA
became part of the Institute of the Sisters of Mercy of Australia and Papua New Guinea (ISMAPNG) in 2011, at
which time the Bathurst Congregation of the Sisters of Mercy was disestablished.

In early-mid 1986 the decision to close the Orphanage and Family Crisis Centre was made. The opportunity to
continue the Family Crisis Centre was offered to the Missionaries of Charity but they declined. The building was
left empty until 1989 when Kinross-Wolaroi School in Orange took over the building as a boarding house. It was
known as Croagh Patrick House and was used until 1994. In 1995 Orange Community Training and Education
Centre (OCTEC) took over Croagh Patrick House. Since 2003 it has been known as Croagh Patrick College and
a major redevelopment of the site occurred between 2010 and 2012 to turn it into a community services and
health training facility.
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Croagh Patrick Home

Description: This photo is undated, the date included is an estimate.

More Info



Chronology

e Croagh Patrick Home (1929 - 1969)
e Croagh Patrick Orphanage (1969 — 1986)

Related Entries

Run by
o Sisters of Mercy, Bathurst Congregation (1867 - 12 December 2011)
Date: 1969 - 1982

Related Organisations
¢ Kendall Grange (1948 - 2000)
Some boys from Croagh Patrick Orphanage were sent to Kendall Grange.
¢ St Joseph's Orphanage, Bathurst (1867 - 1975)
When St Joseph's Orphanage, Bathurst closed in 1975, some girls were transferred from there to Croagh
Patrick Orphanage in Orange.
Date: 1975 -

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

e Croagh Patrick Orphanage Records (1929 - 1981)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/croagh-patrick-orphanage/
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